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QUESTION 1

For a client who wants to hire the best contractor for a project a the best price and limit potentially nonqualified
companies, the interior designer should suggest __________. 

A. An invitation to bid 

B. An advertisement to bid 

C. Prequalification of bidders 

D. A negotiated contract 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

What correctly defines the phrase "or equal" as it relates to specifications? 

A. Alternative products listed in the specification may be substituted. 

B. The proposed substitution of a product is allowed if the bidder believes it is an equivalent. 

C. Alternatives can be considered if they can be proven to be equivalent in quality. 

D. The proposed substitution can be made only if submitted prior to close of bids [tenders]. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

The final responsibility of awarding a contract rests with the __________. 

A. Interior designer 

B. Construction manager 

C. Owner 

D. Owner\\'s legal counsel 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

In which space is emergency lighting REQUIRED? 

A. Elevators 
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B. Private offices 

C. Egress corridors 

D. Restrooms 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

What portion of a contract typically outlines the designer\\'s responsibilities to the client? 

A. Scope of services 

B. Project description 

C. Terms and conditions 

D. Compensation schedule 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 6

Your client has a very limited budget for design services, and the scope of the project warrants mechanical and
electrical engineering specification. 

What should you do? 

A. Reduce your scope to reduce the fee, and contract with a mechanical/electrical engineer for an outline specification. 

B. Recommend that the client work with a contractor to provide design-build services for mechanical/ electrical work. 

C. Request that the client contract directly with a mechanical/electrical engineer for limited services to review your
drawings. 

D. Insist that your client increase the design budget to cover the necessary mechanical/electrical design services. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 7

When creating a drawings that will be used for reproduction in a magazine, it is best to use __________. 

A. An architect\\'s scale 

B. An engineer\\'s scale 

C. A graphic scale 

D. A metric scale 
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Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 8

A building can receive LEED credit if the carpet used meets the requirements of the __________. 

A. CRI IAQ program 

B. Green guard registry 

C. Green Seal product standards 

D. South Coast Air Quality Management District 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 9

A perspective is the best drawing type to use when presenting to a client because it __________. 

A. Is the quickest method of rendering space 

B. Most accurately shows vertical dimensions relative to the viewer 

C. Is most like the way space and objects are perceived 

D. Offers the widest choice of view points 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 10

Which of the following is a FALSE statement about addenda? 

A. An addendum is sent only to the contractor requesting the clarification 

B. Addenda are only issued before the construction contract is signed 

C. Addenda are used to modify or interpret the contract documents 

D. An addendum must be issued four or five days before bid opening 

Correct Answer: A 
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